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Felix & Amy Junge Residence at 106 Park Drive

Built in 1922 by Felix and Amy (Doering) Junge, the Dutch Colonial building is located in The Park and is
integral to The Park neighborhood’s character. Felix Junge was a member of Glenview’s first volunteer
fire department and served in WWI as a medic in the Army Medical Corps, receiving a purple heart.

The house was built on land from Felix’s father, William Junge, who was one of the first residents in The
Park. The William Junge family was one of the original founders of the Park. His wife, Malvina, assisted
in delivering more than 50 newborns in the community in addition to their own 10 children, and the
Junge family helped numerous families through the Great Depression with food and money
contributions.

The Park is one of the country’s first Planned Developments and Hugh Burnham, the Village’'s first
President, was a resident of The Park. The Park and its residents significantly contributed to the




community’s establishment, governance and early culture.

Dirk Pitcairn, Chairman and CEO of Pitcairn, an investment and tax service corporation for wealthy
families, is the son of James Pitcairn. Felix and Amy Junge’s son, Robert Junge, is the uncle of James
Pitcairn, the former Chairman of Pitcairn and retired Director of PPG Industries. Pitcairn manages
approximately $1 billion in Pitcairn family assets of the heirs of John Pitcairn, the founder of Pittsburgh
Plate and Glass (now PPG Industries), and another $2 billion for 105 unrelated families.

Since the Junge family ownership (1922-1996) there have only been 3 other families who have owned
the house; the Klein family (1966), the Anthony family (2000) and the Weber family (2005).

The subject property was official designated on June 20, 2010 via Village of Glenview Ordinance No.
5364.




